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September 23, 1994

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Arco Permian to Rescind
Division Order No. R-4808-A and for the
Adoption of Special Rules and Regulations for
the Riverwolf Unit (the former Citgo Empire-
Abo Unit) Including Special 0il Allowable
Provisions, Eddy County, New Mexico, Case No.
11108; and

Application of Arco Permian for Amendment of
the Special Rules and Requlation for the
Empire Abo Pressure Maintenance Project, Case
No. 11109

Dear Mr. LeMay:

I am enclosing herewith Yates Petroleum Corporation’s Entries of
Appearance and Prehearing Statements in opposition to Arco’s
applications captioned above, in duplicate.

Very truly yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.
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Ernest L. Carroll
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